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Church of the Assumption

The Church was founded in 1848 as the first Catholic Church in Morristown. The Church Building (1872) and Rectory 
(1890) were constructed in the High Victorian Gothic style and the Ministry Center (c. 1870) was constructed in the 
Stick style. Church complex contributes to the New Jersey and National Register Historic District.

The 2013 grant helped complete a Preservation Plan for the exterior envelopes of the Church Building, Rectory and 
Ministry Center.

The 2014 grant provided for the replacement of gutters at side aisle of Church Building and at the front of the Ministry 
Center.

The 2015 and 2016 grants are assisting with roof restoration at the Rectory.

Location: Morristown Town

Grant Recipient: Church of the Assumption

Preservation Plan2013 $25,000
Roof Preservation2014 $30,520
Construction Documents2014 $13,520
Phase 1 Roof Restoration2015 $87,904
Phase IIB Exterior Restoration Rectory2016 $144,760

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us


